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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
1919 M STREET NW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

‘MASS MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: BILL FRICSON

AUDIO SERVICES DIVISION TELEPHONE: {202} 418-2740
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HOME PAGE: www fcc.govimmb/asd INTERNET ADDRESS: bericson@fce.gov
May 2, 1997

Minnesota Public Radio, Inc.
Radio Station WGGL-FM
45 East 7th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
In re: WGGL-FM, Houghton, MN
Minnesota Public Radio, Inc.
STA

Dear Licensee:

This refers to the letter of your attorney, dated March 5, 1997, requesting special temporary
authority (STA) to operate at a reduced effective radiated power (ERP). Station WGGL-FM is
presently authorized by license BLH-937 to operate with an ERP of 100 kilowatts at an antenna
height above average terrain (HAAT) of 262 meters. This request is made because of structural
damage to the station’s antenna.

In view of the above, SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORITY IS HEREBY GRANTED to
operate at reduced effective radiated power as needed. This authority expires August 2, 1997.
Please notify the Audio Services Division by letter when full power operations resume.

Sincerely,

Cof o

James R. Burtle

Supervisory Electronics Engineer
Audio Services Division

Mass Media Bureau

cc: Stacy R. Robinson, Esq.



